
        M  E  M  O  R  A  N  D  U  M 
           Business & Finance Services 

                                                                         Mark McQueen, Superintendent  -  James Loyed, Chief Financial Officer 
 
 
TO: Superintendent Mark McQueen; Deputy Superintendent Gena Burgans; James 

Loyed, Chief Financial Officer; and School Board Members 
 
FROM: Dan Fuller, GM of Procurement, Contracting and Materials Mgmt.  
 
DATE:  April 9, 2024        
 
RE: Purchasing and Contracting Recommendations 
 
1. RFP #24-02 Disaster Mitigation and Remediation Services: This RFP was 

issued to seek qualified applicants to provide the District with rapid response to 
water/flooding recovery as needed. Seven (7) companies responded to the RFP meeting 
the requirements outlined. The RFP assessment committee met and recommend 
awarding continuing contracts to all seven (7) respondents allowing Risk Management, 
Maintenance, and Facilities departments flexibility to respond to urgent and/or 
emergency needs across the District. This request is to authorize pre-positioning 
continuing contract award for each of the following.  
 

Respondent 
BGN Contractors 
SouthernCAT Inc. 
NorthStar Recovery Services 
Cotton Commercial USA 
ServPro Pensacola 
ServPro Panama City 
Royal Plus 

 
 


